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U. S. NRC Re}; ion 3 "

Administrator ULN
799 Roosevelt Road
Glen Ellyn. IL 60137

Gentlemen:

This is our written response to your Demand for Information
regarding requirements of 10 C.F.R. 40.36. We feel this does
not apply to us because of the following reasons. Our activities

'lrelated to DU mat.crial is limited to the deposition of metal
and metal compound coatings using a va"uum coating process.
After coating, the'DU is returned to the customer. No oxides

Iare generated. Only solid DU material is coated.

We niso performed.a decommissioning at our old facility on
June 9, 1989. Picane reference letter dated June 12. 1989 and
Amendment No. 03 to SUB - 1491. Any questions please call. 3

Sincerely.

%-.n-

George Wills
Process Ennincer /
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